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l0 Seprember t996

Mr Alan Smith .

Capc Bridgcwater Holiday Carnp
PORTLAND
vlc 3305

Dcar Mr Smittt,

I acknowlcdge ard rcply to your lctter drted 2lst August rwci. vGd by fax. I am
disturbed that you foel eggriwed ffcllowing the arbitration ptoceOsgs beturoon
yourself and Telstra.

I note that you have referred the nutter to thc Tdccornmuiicatioru Industry
Onrbudsman end that you have also obgfuied sdvic€ &om Los, Partnefu, Barris€rs and
Sslicitors of Mclbourne. I see that thcl have uprecsed i view or the basis of your
dlscussions with them thu it may be possible that thc arbitruofs dccisioa may bc set
aside. No doubt they can advise you on how best that may be achieved and whu other
aveoue of appeal may be opea to you under the rdorant legislation..

This Institute is a lesmed society whosc principal function ic the training qamination
and grading of arbitrators. It will also nominate suitlblc rtbitralors ftom its lists of
graded, practising arbitrators if re<lueoted to do by the parties. It sclccts nominccs of
appropriate technicel expeniee and grading (i.o. rxporience) &om its publbhed lists.

I am adviscd by our Chief Adminrstrativc Officer that no rcfercncc was madc to us in
thc appointment of the arbitrator in the matter b whicb you lrc involvcd and thcrc is
always a risk in thcsc circumstanccs-

I much rcgret ihat it appears t\Et we are powerless to assist you.

Yours faithfully,

I.EVEL I
22 WILL]AM STREET
MELAOURNE VICTORIA. 3OOO,

TELEPHONE ((B} 29 6799
F X: (03) 9629 s250
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.l.l.Muirhead.
Prcsident.


